Date (30/05/2023)

TUV SUD America Inc.

10 Centennial Drive
Peabody, MA 01960, USA

Dear Sir or Madam,

This letter is to confirm that test performed on Ecobee EB601 is the worst-case testing per the
changes describe in Ecobee’s C2PC letter. The changes were made to none transmitter components.

The EUT have two transmitter ICs. One is for 900 MHz FHSS/Hybrid and a 2.4 GHz DTS transmitter.
Spurious radiated emissions and power line conducted emissions were performed on both bands.

The other IC have 2.4 GHz BLE/Bluetooth, 2.4 GHz WIF, UNII-1 and UNII-3. The 2.4 GHz transmitter
share one antenna and UNII-1 and 3 share another antenna. 2.4 GHz WIF and UNII-1 have the

worst-case results. And testing these two protocols while show the transmitters in the continue to
comply with requirements.

Yours sincerely,

Min Xie

Sr. RF/EMC Engineer, TUV SUD Canada



